MILTON HYDRO DISTRIBUTION INC.

8069 Lawson Road, Milton, Ontario L9T 5C4
Telephone (905) 876-4611 e Fax (905) 876-2044

By RESS, e-mail and Courier
November 15, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Re Milton Hydro Distribution Inc., Distribution Licence ED-2003-0014
2012 IRM3 Electricity Distribution Rate Application
Interrogatory Responses
EB-2011-0183

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) is filing its Interrogatory Responses
to Ontario Energy Board Staff (“OEB Staff”), the Vulnerable Energy Consumers

Coalition (“VECC”) and Ms J. Shewchun. Each response is file as a separate
document with two hard copies being delivered to your attention.

In addition, Milton Hydro is filing an Excel spreadsheet, MILTON_2006-2009
Final OPA CDM Results-Jan 2011-Update Milton Hydro Distribution Inc, in
response to VECC IR #5. This spreadsheet is also referenced in Milton Hydro’s
LRAM claim.

Should you require further information or clarification please contact me at 905-

876-4611 ext. 246 or cameronmckenzie@miltonhydro.com .

Yours truly,

Original signed by Cameron McKenzie

Cameron McKenzie, CGA
Director, Regulatory Affairs
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